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From: Ursina Rusch
To: "CobriV@daff.gov.za"
Cc: Jenny Barnard; Jana Jordaan
Subject: Tree License for Eskom Robberg Bitou Powerline
Date: 21 March 2013 10:00:00 AM
Attachments: SiVEST_Eskom Robberg Bitou_Completed Tree Permit_21 March 2013.pdf


Hi Cobri
 
As per your phone conversation with my colleague Jana on Wednesday 20 March 2013, please
find attached the completed and signed tree permit for the Eskom Robberg Bitou Powerline
project (project number 10817). The original will be couriered to your Department in April
together with the Final Basic Assessment report for the project.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries or require further information.
 
Regards,
 
Ursina
URSINA RUSCH
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT
SiVEST Environmental Division
tel  +27 21 852 2988    fax  +27 021 852 2660   
email   ursinar@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za
Consulting Engineers — Project Managers — Environmental Consultants — Town and Regional Planners
Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe)
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